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MEMORANDUM

TO: State Agency Procurement & Fiscal Managers
FROM: Michael Snyder, Division of Purchase & Property

SUBJECT: Method of Operation Update to M0483-Computer Equipment, Peripherals & Related Services

DATE: May 8, 2023

The Division of Purchase & Property would like to inform you of the recent update to the
MO0483-Computer Equipment, Peripherals & Related Services Contract. At the request of
Lenovo (United States) Incorporated, the Master G2B Blanket Purchase Order (punch-out site)
functionality has been deactivated and has designated CDW as their authorized distributor to
service State Agencies. Please note that Lenovo’s Master Blanket Purchase Order (PO)
number will remain the same (21-TELE-01428) and Using Agencies that use NJSTART can
now issue purchase orders to CDW.

For Using Agencies that do not use NJSTART for ordering, including the State’s Cooperative
Purchasing Partners, there are no changes to the ordering process. Please refer to the Method
of Operation located in the attachments tab of the Master Blanket PO (21-TELE-01428).
Please It me know if you have any additional questions regarding this contract.

Respectfully,

Michael Snyder

Analyst Trainee
Michael.J.Snyder@treas.nj.gov
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